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Communication from Serena James advising of her resignation from
the Des Moines Music Commission, Seat 4, effective immediately.

Moved by to receive, file and
accept resignation with appreciation for her service.

Appointment: Council Member Griess

COUNCIL ACTION | YEAS | NAYS | PASS | ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE
COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GRIESS certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
HENSLEY among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY
MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
MOORE above written.
TOTAL
MOTION CARRIED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk




[

Herzberg, Karen M.

From: Rauh, Diane |I.

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 1:53 PM
To: Herzberg, Karen M.

Cc: Gunson, Steve A.

Subject: FW: Commission seat

Diane Rauh

City Clerk

City of Des Moines
515-283-4209
515-237-1645 (fax)

dirauh@dmgov.org

From: James, Serena [mailto:SJames@fhlbdm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 1:53 PM

To: Rauh, Diane I.

Subject: Commission seat

Diane,
I am writing to you to officially tender my resignation from the Des Moines Music Commission effective
immediately.

This was not an easy decision to make but family issues are now taking precedence. It has been a wonderful
experience and I could not have asked for a better group of colleagues. I will miss being a part of the
commission.

Thanks to all for allowing me a golden opportunity to participate.
Sincerely,

Serena James
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